Debbie Singh

From: James Hayhoe
Sent: 05 June 2019 10:30
To: Debbie Singh
Subject: Earnie

Just for records, he was at mine between 12-4pm yesterday so please charge him to me for this period.
Thanks Ab thistlecrolr i of e s

James Hayhoe MSc BA (Hons)
Raphael Contracting Limited
Raphael House

123 Roebuck Road

Chessington

Surrey

KTS 1EU

Tel; 0208 391 9100

Fax: 0208 391 2220

Web: www.raphaelcontracting.com

Please consider the environment before printing this e-mail.

IMPORTANT: This message is private and confidential. If you have received this message in error, please notify us and remove it
from your system.

Raphael Contracting Itd is a limited company registered in England and Wales.
Registered number: 3010267. Registered office: 67 Westow Street, London SE19 3RW

Please note that Raphael Contracting Itd may monitor email traffic data and also the content of emai! for the purposes of
security and staff training.
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Debbie Singh

From: Noel Hall <n.hall@wlc.ac.uk>
Sent: 11 June 2019 10:33

To: Debbie Singh

Subject:

\/ Re: w/e 09/06/19 /

Morning Debbie Joe and max were in all last week Jordan was in Monday-Tuesday and Wednesday

On Tue, 11 Jun 2019 at 09:35, Debbie Singh <Debbie@raphaelitd.co.uk> wrote:

Hi Noel

Please could you confirm college attendance for week ending above

Many thanks

Debhie

Raphael Contracting Ltd | JMS Specialist Joinery Ltd
Tel 0208 391 9100 | Fax 0208 391 2220
Raphael House, 123 Roebuck Road, Chessington KT9 1EU

www.raphaelcontracting.com / www.imsspecialistjoinery.com
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